

# AUSTIN BOWLES

580.656.5700 | awhstinb@gmail.com | austincliff.com



## PROFILE

---

My name is Austin Bowles. I am a creator, communicator and collaborator with six years experience in design, media and event planning. With a passion to inspire change and community in the world around us, I am currently the Graphic Designer & Content Creator at World Compassion Terry Law Ministries in Tulsa, Okla., where I work to create art, content and images that inspire a generation to act on what they see. I am also a freelance designer and photographer and the founder of the online blog 'Cliff Notes,' a microblogging platform designed to inspire storytelling, creativity and community.

## CAREER

---

<b>Graphic Designer</b>	<b>World Compassion</b>	<b>Current</b>
Design all monthly print & digital campaign projects to generate donations Build, maintain & design the World Compassion website and web content		
<b>Founder</b>	<b>Cliff Notes Blog</b>	<b>Current</b>
Create bi-weekly written content generating 1,000+ page views/month Craft all branding, design, downloads and photography		
<b>Marketing Coordinator</b>	<b>BOK Center</b>	<b>2016 - 2017</b>
Manage all BOK Center social media accounts & content Create marketing material for all BOK Center digital outlets		
<b>City Engagement Intern</b>	<b>Seattle's Union Gospel Mission</b>	<b>2014 - 2015</b>
Created branding, messaging and design content for 'Light Up the City network' Wrote weekly stories at lightupthecity.org to raise city injustice awareness		
<b>Coordinator of Membership</b>	<b>OSU Alumni Association</b>	<b>2014</b>
Managed and created Student Alumni Association programming Designed student promotional materials and artwork		
<b>Events &amp; Social Media Intern</b>	<b>OSU Libraries</b>	<b>2012 - 2014</b>
Maintained and grew Library's social media presence Organized concerts, receptions and fund raisers		

## COMMUNITY

---

<b>Creative Team</b>	<b>Ethos Presbyterian Church</b>	<b>Current</b>
Serve weekly through creating media or service production		
<b>Intern</b>	<b>Serve Seattle</b>	<b>2014 - 2015</b>
Committed 10 months of volunteer service in the city of Seattle		
<b>Mascot: Pistol Pete</b>	<b>Oklahoma State University</b>	<b>2012 - 2014</b>
Nationally represented OSU at 500+ events over two years		

## EDUCATION

---

Strategic Communications, B.S. Oklahoma State University	GPA: 3.8 Stillwater, Okla.	Top 15 Senior, 2014 May 2014
---	-------------------------------	---------------------------------

## SKILL SET

---

